
From: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 7/10/2014 1:24:47 PM

To: Redacted

Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Brown, 
Carol A. (carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov) (carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: RE: Oakley Briefing with Commissioners Peevey and Picker 

Same date. Same time if available.

8/27 is too late. See if he can do earlier. Check with Carol Meredith.

---- Original Message-----
From: [Redacted
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2014 12:59 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Cc: Allen, Meredith
Subject: Oakley Briefing with Commissioners Peevey and Picker

Brian -

You asked me to set up a meeting with President Peevey re Oakley. PG&E attendees are Fong and Tom. Outside 
attendees are Steve Berberich of the ISO and Ren Oran of E3.

Fong said that Steve Berberich of the ISO also requires a meeting with Commissioner Picker, so we should 
schedule the 2 meetings on the same date. Please clarify if Tom, Fong and Ren Oran of E3 should also attend the 
meeting with Commissioner Picker.

FYI, Peevey is back on 8/13 but has a workshop that day. Good dates for him are 8/27, 9/10 (best for him), 10/1 
and 10/15. I will work with Penny, Bonnie, ISO and E3 to come up with a good date.

Meredith -

Meredith -

I've started the process. If I don't finalize it before I leave, may I give it to Sally for handling?

Thank you.
Redacted

---- Original Message-----
From: Allen, Meredith 
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2014 9:51 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K:lRedacted 
Subject: Re: Oakley Briefing with Commissioner Peevey

Jj Redacted

Redacted
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Sally can help with scheduling this meeting. When you are out, Sally will be on point for interactions with the 
Commission on meetings.

Thanks,
Meredith

---- Original Message-----
From: Wan, Fong
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2014 9:56 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Cc: Redacted ; I Redacted l Bottorff, Thomas E; Allen, Meredith 
Subject: Re: Oakley Briefing with Commissioner Peevey

That works. Thanks!

> On Jul 10, 2014, at 9:54 AM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:
>
> What about scheduling them together ?
>
> Brian K. Cherry
> PG&E Company
> VP, Regulatory Relations 
>77 Beale Street
> San Francisco, CA. 94105 
>(415) 973-4977
>
>
» On Jul 10, 2014, at 9:53 AM, "Wan, Fong" <fxwl@pge.com> wrote:
»
» Steve also required a meeting with Michael Picker. We need to schedule on the same day so that Steve does 
not drive back and forth twice.

»
>» On Jul 10, 2014, at 9:43 AM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:
»>
>»| Redacted |. Please work with iRed). We need to set up a meeting with President Peevey when he returns 
from his vacation to discuss Oakley. Steve Berberich of the ISO and Ren Oran of E3 are required attendees along 
with Fong and Tom. I spoke with Carol Brown and she agrees it would be a good idea as soon as Peevey gets 
back.

»>
>» Brian K. Cherry
>» PG&E Company
>» VP, Regulatory Relations
>» 77 Beale Street
>» San Francisco, CA. 94105
>» (415) 973-4977
»>
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